

# MILAN CABRNOCH, M.D.

\* 6.8. 1962

*Member of the European Parliament*

*Member of the Committee on Employment and Social Affairs*



## EDUCATION

1976 - 1980 Grammar school, Kutna Hora

1980 - 1986 Faculty of Medicine of the Charles University in Prague

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1986 - 1994 doctor and later a deputy consultant of the Paediatrics and Post-Natal Care Department at Hospital in Kolin

1992 - 1997 private paediatrics practice in Kolin

1994 - 1997 Director of the Health Insurance Department of Czech Ministry of Health

1998 Deputy Minister of Health for the Health Insurance and Legislative area

## POLITICAL CAREER

1998 - 2004 Member of the Assembly of Kolin

1998 - 2004 Member of the Czech Parliament

2002 - 2004 Member of the Czech Permanent Delegation to the Parliamentary Assembly of the Council of Europe

Since 2004 Member of the European Parliament

Since 2006 Member of the Assembly of Kolin

## OTHER ENGAGEMENTS

- Member of the Civic Democratic Party
- Chairman of the Committee on Health and Social Affairs of Kolin
- Chairman of the Committee on Health of the Central Bohemia Region
- Chairman of the Advisory board of the Regional Hospital Pribram
- Chairman of the IZIP Project Board, co-author of the IZIP project
- Chairman of the Czech National Forum against the Osteoporosis
- Chairman of the Scholarship Fund of the town Kolin
- 2000 - 2004 Member of the Board of Trustees of the General Health Insurance Company

## PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Milan Cabrnock has been constantly engaged in the field of health systems and health care organisations. He is a co-author of the Health Concept of the Civic Democratic Party.

Presently he pursues mainly the patients' awareness and eHealth. Milan Cabrnock is a co-author of the IZIP project (electronic record health system) that has won World Summit Award 2005 as the best eHealth project.

## LANGUAGES

Czech, English, German, Russian

## PERSONAL INFORMATIONS

- wife Hana is paediatrician, Chairwoman of the Paediatrics Practitioner Society
- son Milan was born in 2001